PART A

INVITATION TC BID

SBD1

YOU ARE HERERY INVITED TO BID FOR REQUIREMENTS OF THE (NAME OF DEPARTMENT/ PUBLIC ENTITY)

BID NUMBER: | LDPWRI-B/20422 | CLOSING DATE: | 17 OCTOBER 2024 | CLOSING TIME: | 11Ho00
INVITATION FOR TRAINING AND DEVELOPMENT OF EMERGING CONTRACTORS THROUGH
LIMPOPO CONTRACTOR DEVELOPMENT PROGRAMME (LCDP} VUKW'PHILE LEARNERSHIP
GRADES 2CE OR 3CE OR 2GB OR 3GB.

DESCRIPTION

BiD RESPONSE DOCUMENTS MAY BE DEPOSITED IN THE EID BOX SITUATED AT (STREET ADDRESS)

CNR RIVER & BLAAUBERG STREET

LADANNA

BIDDING PROCEDURE ENQUIRIES MAY BE DIRECTED TO

TECHNICAL ENQUIRIES MAY BE DIRECTED T0O:

CCNTACT PERSON MOTSOPYE N.J CONTACT PERSON MR CHAUKE SLOW

TELEPHONE NUMBER | 015 284 7126 TELEPHONE NUMBER 015 284 7489

FACSIMILE NUMBER | N/A FACSIMILE NUMBER NIA

E-MAIL ACDRESS MotsopyeNJ@dpw.limpopo.gov.za E-MAIL ADDRESS ChaukeSSC@dpw.limpopo.gov.za

SUPPLIER INFORMATION

NAME OF BIDDER
POSTAL ADDRESS
STREET ADDRESS
TELEPHONE NUMBER | CODE | ) NUMBER
CELLPHONE NUMBER
FACSIMILE NUMBER | CODE | i NUMBER
E-MAIL ADDRESS
VAT REGISTRATION
NUMBER
SUPPLIER TAX CENTRAL
COMPLIANCE COMPLIANCE orR | SUPPLER
STATUS SYSTEM PIN: DATABASE
No: MAAA
ARE YOU THE
ACCREDITED
REPRESENTATIVE IN QEEJLC,)EU AFOREIGN BASED | o o
R FOR THE GOODS
SOUTHAFRICAFOR | [Ives (o ISERVICES WORKS OF FERED?
THE GOODS “ | [IF YES, ANSWER THE
/SERVICES AWORKS | [IF YES ENCLOSE PROOF] QUESTIONNAIRE BELOW
CFFERED?

QUESTIONNAIRE TO BIDDING FOREIGN SUPPLIERS

IS THE ENTITY A RESIDENT OF THE REPUBLIC OF SQUTH AFRICA (RSA)?
DOES THE ENTITY HAVE A BRANCH [N THE RSA?
DOES THE ENTITY HAVE A PERMANENT ESTABLISHMENT IN THE RSA?
DOES THE ENTITY HAVE ANY SCURCE OF INCCME IN THE RSA?

IS THE ENTITY LIABLE IN THE RSA FOR ANY FORM OF TAXATION?

1 YES _INO
[ YES []NO
[ YES [CINO
(1 YES [IND
1 ves CINO

iF THE ANSWER 15 “NO” TO ALL OF THE ABOVE, THEN IT IS NOT A REQUIREMENT TO REGISTER FOR A TAX COMPLIANCE STATUS
SYSTEM PIN CODE FROM THE SOUTH AFRICAN REVENUE SERVICE (SARS) AND IF NOT REGISTER AS PER 2.3 BELOW.
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SBD1

PART B
TERMS AND CONDITIONS FOR BIDDING

BiD SUBMISSION:

12,

1.3.

. BIDS MUST BE DELIVERED BY THE STIPULATED TIME TO THE CORRECT ADZRESS. LATE BIDS WILL NOT BE ACCEPTED FOR

CONSIDERATION.

ALL BIDS MUST BE SUBMITTED ON THE OFFICIAL FORMS PROVIDED-(NOT TO BE RE-TYPED) OR IN THE MANNER PRESCRIBED
IN THE BID DOCUMENT.

THIS BID IS SUBJECT TO THE PREFERENTIAL PROCUREMENT POLICY FRAMEWORK ACT, 2000 AND THE PREFERENTIAL
PROCUREMENT REGULATIONS, 2022, THE GENERAL CONDITIONS OF CONTRACT {GCC) AND, IF APPLICABLE, ANY OTHER
SPECIAL CONDITIONS OF CONTRACT,

1.4. THE SUCCESSFUL BIDDER WILL BE REQUIRED TO FILL IN AND SIGN A WRITTEN CONTRACT FORM (SBD7).

2. TAX COMPLIANCE REQUIREMENTS

21 BIDDERS MUST ENSURE COMPLIANCE WITH THEIR TAX OBLIGATIONS.

2.2 BIDDERS ARE REQUIRED TO SUBMIT THEIR UNIQUE PERSONAL IDENTIFICATION NUMBER (PIN) ISSUED BY SARS TO ENABLE
THE ORGAN OF STATE TO VERIFY THE TAXPAYER'S PROFILE AND TAX STATUS,

2.3 APPLICATION FOR TAX COMPLIANCE STATUS (TCS) PIN MAY BE MADE ViA E-FILING THROUGH THE SARS WEBSITE
WWW.SARS.GOV.ZA.

24 BIDDERS MAY ALSO SUBMIT A PRINTED TCS CERTIFICATE TOGETHER WITH THE BID.

25 INBIDSWHERE CONSORTIA/JOINT VENTURES/ SUB-CONTRACTORS ARE INVOLVED, EACH PARTY MUST SUBMIT A SEPARATE
TCS CERTIFICATE / FIN / C8D NUMBER.

2.6 WHERE NO TCS PIN IS AVAILABLE BUT THE BIDDER |8 REGISTERED ON THE CENTRAL SUPPLIER DATABASE (CSD), A CSD
NUMBER MUST BE PROVIDED.

27 NO BIDS WILL BE CCNSIDERED FROM PERSONS IN THE SERVICE OF THE STATE, COMPANIES WITH DIRECTORS WHO ARE

PERSONS IN THE SERVICE OF THE STATE, OR CLOSE CORPORATICNS WITH MEMBERS PERSONS IN THE SERVICE OF THE
STATE

NB: FAILURE TO PROVIDE / OR COMPLY WITH ANY OF THE ABOVE PARTICULARS MAY RENDER THE BID INVALID.

SIGNATURE OF BIDDER:

CAPACITY UNDER WHICH THIS BID IS SIGNED: e
(Proof of authority must be submitted e.g. company resolution)

DATE:




SBD4

BIDDER’S DISCLOSURE

1. PURPOSE OF THE FORM

Any person (natural or juristic) may make an offer or offers in terms of this invitation to bid. In line
with the principles of transparency, accountability, impartiality, and ethics as enshrined in the
Constitution of the Republic of South Africa and further expressed in various pieces of legislation, it
is required for the bidder to make this declaration in respect of the details required hereunder.

Where a person/s are listed in the Register for Tender Defaulters and / or the List of Restricted
Suppliers, that person will automatically be disqualified from the bid process.

2. Bidder’s declaraticn

2.1

2.2

2.21

Is the bidder, or any of its directors / trustees / shareholders / members / partners or any person
having a controlling interest1 in the enterprise,

employed by the state? YESINO

If so, furnish particulars of the names, individual identity numbers, and, if applicable, state employee
numbers of sole proprietor/ directors / trustees / shareholders / members/ partners or any person
having a controlling interest in the enterprise, in table below.

Full Name Identity Number - Name of State
institution

Do you, or any person connected with the bidder, have a relationship with any person who is
employed by the procuring institution? YES/NO

If so, furnish particulars:

1 the power, by one person or a group of persons holding the majority of the equity of
an enterprise, alternatively, the person/s having the deciding vote or power to
influence or to direct the course and decisions of the enterprise.



2.3

2.31

Does the bidder or any of its directors / trustees / shareholders / members / partners or any person
having a controlling interest in the enterprise have any interest in any cther related enterprise
whether or not they are bidding for this contract’? YES/NO

If so, furnish particulars:

3 DECLARATION

3.1
3.2

3.3

3.4

3.4

3.5

3.6

[, the undersigned, (name)...................... e . in submitting
the accompanying bid, do hereby make the foilowmg statements that I certlfy to be true and complete
in every respect:

| have read and | understand the contents of this disclosure;

t understand that the accompanying bid will be disqualified if this disclosure is found not to be true
and complete in every respect;

The bidder has arrived at the accompanying bid independently from, and without consultation,
communication, agreement or arrangement with any competitor. However, communication between
partners in a joint venture or consortium? will not be construed as collusive bidding.

In addition, there have been no consultations, communications, agreements or arrangements with
any competitor regarding the quality, quantity, specifications, prices, including methods, factors or
formulas used to calculate prices, market allocation, the intention or decision to submit or not to
submit the bid, bidding with the intention not to win the bid and conditions or delivery particulars of
the products or services to which this bid invitation relates.

The terms of the accompanying bid have not been, and will not be, disclosed by the bidder, directly
or indirectly, to any competitor, prior to the date and time of the official bid opening or of the awarding
of the contract.

There have been no consultations, communications, agreements or arrangements made by the
hidder with any official of the procuring institution in relation to this procurement process prior to and
during the bidding process except to provide clarification on the bid submitted where so required by
the institution; and the bidder was not involved in the drafting of the specifications or terms of
reference for this bid.

| am aware that, in addition and without prejudice to any other remedy provided to combat any
restrictive practices related to bids and contracts, bids that are suspicious will be reported to the
Competition Commission for investigation and possible imposition of administrative penalties in
terms of section 59 of the Competition Act No 89 of 1998 and or may be reported to the Naticnal
Prosecuting Authority (NPA) for criminal investigation and or may be restricted from conducting

2 Joint venture or Consortium means an assoclation of perscons for the purpose of

combining their expertise, property, capital, efforts, skill and knowledge in an

activity for the execution of a contract.



business with the public sector for a period not exceeding ten (10) years in terms of the Prevention
and Combating of Corrupt Activities Act No 12 of 2004 or any other applicable legislation.

| CERTIFY THAT THE INFORMATION FURNISHED IN PARAGRAPHS 1, 2 and 3 ABOVE IS
CORRECT.

| ACCEPT THAT THE STATE MAY REJECT THE BID OR ACT AGAINST ME IN TERMS
OF PARAGRAPH 6 OF PFMA SCM INSTRUCTION 03 OF 2021/22 ON PREVENTING
AND COMBATING ABUSE IN THE SUPPLY CHAIN MANAGEMENT SYSTEM SHOULD

THIS DECLARATION PROVE TO BE FALSE.

Signature Date

Position Name of bidder
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ANNEXURE A: DECLARATION OF INTEREST AND APPLICANT’S PAST
SUPPLY CHAIN MANAGEMENT PRACTICES

APPLICATION TO PARTICIPATE AS A LEARNER CONTRACTOR ON THE

LIMPOPO DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS; ROADS AND INFRASTRUCTUREEPWP
VUK’'UPHILE CONTRACTOR DEVELOPMENT PROGRAMME

1. PROGRAMME DETAILS

Programme title:

Limpopo, Department of Pubhc Works* Ro é’jahd Infrastructure
Vuk'uphile Contrastor Development Programmie

Reference no:

2. Any legal person having a kinship with persons employed by the state, including a blood
relationship, may apply in terms of this invitation to participate in the Vuk’'uphile Contractor
Development Programme. In view of possible allegations of favouritism, should the resulting
application, or part thereof, be awarded to persons connected with or related to persons
employed by the state’, it is required that the applicant declare his/her position in relation to
the evaluating/adjudicating authority and/or take an oath declaring his/her interest, where:

+» The legal person on whose behalf the application form is signed, has a relationship with persons/a person
who arefis involved in the evaluation and or adjudication of the application(s), or where it is known that such
a relationship exists between the person or persons for or on whose behalf the declarant acts and persons
who are involved with the evaluation and or adjudication of the application.

3. In order to give effect to the above, the following questionnaire must be completed and
submitted with the application.

3.1 Full Name of applicant:
3.2 Identity number:
3.3 Position occupied in the Company (director, trustees, sharesholder? ect

3.4 Company Registration Number:

3.5 CIDB CRS Number:

3.6 Tax Reference Number:

3.7 VAT Registration Number:

NOTE The names of all directors / trustees / sharcholders / members, their individual identity
numbers, tax reference numbers and, if applicable, employee / persal numbers must be
indicated in paragraphs 3.8 to 3.11 below.

Page 13 of 17



ANNEXURE A: DECLARATION OF INTEREST AND APPLICANT’S PAST
SUPPLY CHAIN MANAGEMENT PRACTICES

! “State” means —
1. any national or provincial department, national or provincial public entity or

constitutional institution within the meaning of the Public Finance Management
Act, 1999 (Act No. 1 of 1999);

ii. any municipality or municipal entity;

iti. provincial legislature;

iv. national Assembly or the national Council of provinces; or

v. Parliament.

2 “’Shareholder’” means —
i. a person who owns shares in the company and is actively involved in the

management of the enterprise or business and exercise control over the enterprise

3.8 Is any person connected with the applicant presently employed by the state?

O YES ONO
If so, furnish the following particulars:
Name of person / director /trustees/shareholder/ member:
Name of state institution at which you or the person
is connected to the applicant is employed
Position occupied in the state institution:
Any other particulars:
3.9 Did you or your spouse, or any of the company’s directors / trustees/shareholders / members
or their spouses conduct business with the state in the previous twelve months?
[1YES L NO
If so, furnish particulars:
CLIENT NAME AND CONTRACT NAME START DATE | END DATE

CONTACT DETAILS

Page 14 of 17



ANNEXURE A: DECLARATION OF INTEREST AND APPLICANT’S PAST
SUPPLY CHAIN MANAGEMENT PRACTICES

39 Do you, or any person connected with the applicant, have any relationship (family, friend,
other) with a person employed by the state and who may be involved with the evaluation and

or adjudication of this application? O YES ONO

If so, furnish particulars.

3.10 Are you, or any person connected with the applicant, aware of any relationship (family, friend,
other) between the applicant and any person employed by the state who may be involved with

the evaluation and or adjudication of this application? O YES O NO

If so, furnish particulars,

3.11 Do you or any of the directors /trustees/shareholders/ members of the company have any interest
in any other related companies whether or not they are applying for this Leamnership Programme?

O YES LNO

3.11.1 If so, fumish particulars.

4. FULL DETAILS OF DIRECTORS/ TRUSTEES/ MEMBERS/ SHAREHOLDERS

Full Name Identity Personal Tax State Employee
Number Reference Number Number / Persal
Numiber

Page 15 of 17



ANNEXURE A: DECLARATION OF INTEREST AND APPLICANT’S PAST
SUPPLY CHAIN MANAGEMENT PRACTICES

5, DECLARATION OF APPLICANT’S PAST SUPPLY CHAIN MANAGEMENT PRACTICES

51.

Is the applicant or any of its directors listed on the National Treasury's
database as companies or persons prohibited from doing business with
the public sector?

(Companies or persons who are listed on this database were informed in
writing of this restriction by the National Treasury after the audi alteram
partem rule was applied).

If so, furnish partictilars

O Yes

5.2.

Is the applicant or any of its directors listed on the Register for Tender
Defaulters in terms of section 29 of the Prevention and Combating of
Corrupt Activities Act (No 12 of 2004)?

To access this Register enter the National Treasury’s website,
www.treasury.gov.za, click on the icon “Register for Tender Defaulters”
or submit your written request for a hard copy of the Register to facsimile
number {012) 3265445,

If sq, furnish particulars

T Yes

5.3.

Was the applicant or any of its directors convicted by a court of faw
{including a court outside of the Republic of South Africa) for fraud or
corruption during the past five years?

If so, furnish particulars

[J Yes

0 No

5.4.

Was any confract betwsen the applicant and any organ of state
lerminated during the past five years on account of failure fo perform on
or comply with the coniract? If so, furnish particulars

C] Yes

Page 16 of 17



ANNEXURE A: DECLARATION OF INTEREST AND APPLICANT’S PAST
SUPPLY CHAIN MANAGEMENT PRACTICES

6. CERTIFICATION

I the undersigned (full name)

furnished on this declaration form is true and correct.

certify that the information

I accept that, in addition to cancellation of an agreement/contract, action may be taken against me should

this declaration prove to be false.

Name of Applicant

Signature

Date

Position

Page 17 of 17
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RE- ADVERT CALLING ALL EMERGING CONSTRUCTION CONTRACTORS
INVITATION FOR TRAINING AND DEVELOPMENT OF EMERGING CONTRACTORS
THROUGH LIMPOPO CONTRACTOR DEVELOPMENT PROGRAMME (LCDP)

Limpopo Department of Public Works, Roads, and infrastructure, in partnership with
the Department of Public Works and Infrastructure, is embarking on a training programme
for contractors under the auspices of the Expanded Public Works Programme Vuk'uphile
Contractor Develocpment Programme. The primary chjective of this structured, formal
learnership programme is to develop emerging contractors into sustainable construction
entities with the ability to execute and oversee labour-intensive projects. In particular, the
focus will be on developing entrepreneurial/business, administrative, contract management
and technical skills.

Our first interest is in historically disadvantaged individuals who have the potential to
succeed within the construction industry, and we would particularly like to hear from
individuals who:

e are experienced in the construction or contracting sector;
s are experienced in owning, running or managing a business; and
¢ Women, Youth, and Persons with Disabilities are encouraged to apply.

1. SELECTION CRITERIA

1.1. Prospective construction entities must attach:

Central Supplier Database Compliant Summary Report.

Company Registration Documents.

CIDB registration documents within Grades 2CE-3CE or 2GB or 3 GB;
Copy of valid SA Identity Document, and

Proof of Residence from Municipality or Tribal Authority

1.2 PROSPECTIVE CONTRACTORS MUST:

e Be literate and numerate in English and Mathematics respectively;

e Be a local resident within Limpopo Province.

o Be willing to enter into a full-time, for a period not less than twenty-four (24) months,
learnership contract for a relevant qualification at National Qualification Framework
(NQF) Level 4; and

e Have a minimum of Grade 11 (Standard 9) or equivalent and/or obtain recognition
of prior learning by the closing date of the advert. Preference will be given to
applicants with built environment qualifications.




INOR)

i RGWNCIA GOVERNENT
e PR, OF SO ARG
Departrignt: RAM
REPUBLIC OF SOUTH AFRICA o e i

AR

PURILIG YORIS, Ross 4 MRS UICTOR:

1.3 ASSESSMENT OF PROSPECTIVE CONTRACTORS:
Assessment of prospective contractors shall be conducted with consideration of the
following:
e QOccupational Health and Safety Act No.85 of 1993, regarding to Health and Safety
requirements on a construction site.
e Employment Equity Act 55 of 1998, to distinguish, exclude or prefer any person
based on inherent requirements of the job.

1.4 SELECTION CRITERIA
Final selection will be based on wriften test results, interview results, affirmative
action, and qualifications. Preference will be given to female youth and persons
with disabilities

2 IMPORTANT DATES
A compulsory briefing session for ALL the districts will be held as detailed below:

DISTRICT VENUE DATE TIME

Waterberg LDPWRI District office - Modimolle 03 QOctober 2024 | 10H00
Mopani LDPWRI District office - Giyani 04 October 2024 | 10H00
Vhembe LDPWRI District office - Sibasa 04 October 2024 | 14H00

Capricorn LDPWRI District office - Polokwane 07 October 2024 | 10HOQ0
Sekhukhune | LDPWRI Nebo Cost Centre - next to | 08 October 2024 | 10HOO
Magistrate Offices

3 APPLICATION FORMS AND ENQUIRIES
e Applications must be submitted on the official application form, including a
completed Annexure A; Declaration of Interest and Applicant’s Past Supply
Chain Management Practices. These forms will be on the website of the
Department

o All submissions should be directed to location of tender box:
Limpopo Department of Public Works, Roads, and Infrastructure
Corner Blaauwberg and River Street, Ladanna, POLOKWANE
Coordinates:23.53.10,68S and 29.26.26.24,19F

e Applicants who have previously submitted applications but were not successful are
encouraged to re-submit their application

e Enquiries can be directed to: Mr Slow Chauke - (015) 284 748%
. Mr Osborne Neluvhalani - (012) 492-1449/51

¢ Closing Date: 17 October 2024 at 11H00.
e NO LATE APPLICATIONS WILL BE ACCEPTED.
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